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December 1, 2017

BY EMAIL AND FEDEX
Melanie Bachman, Esq.
Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Re: Docket 476
Request for Extension

Dear Executive Director Bachman:

As per your correspondence dated November 8" requesting an extension of time for a final
decision in the captioned Docket as well as our recent discussion regarding same, by this letter
we confirm mutual consent to an extension of time for the Council’s final decision in Docket No.
476 to March 2, 2018.

Should you have any questions or need anything further please do not hesitate to contact me.

Very truly yours,

Daniel M. Laub

Eco-Site
T-Mobile
Christopher B. Fisher, Esq.
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